




















From: Maria Woolsey

To: Jennifer Mundy

Subject: Fwd: Questionable assignment

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:32:58 AM

Attachments: C3F25821-C1FF-4E51-BS68-A3FBFAS78FB4 . ipeq
C5359472-FOEC-4A1D-AQ7A-68E6B2B75217.ineq
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From: Stephen Balliet <SBalliet@pusd11.net>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:31:16 AM
To: Marla Woolsey <MWoolsey@pusdl1.net>
Subject: FW: Questionable assignment

Good Morning Marla,

| had a social studies teacher give this assignment out yesterday and, as you read below, | had a
resource assistant email me feeling that the assignment was inappropriate and was attempting to
indoctrinate the students train of thought towards the actions of the capital. In the pictures of the
documents attached, the responses are that from my special education teacher working with a
virtual student. | just wanted to get your thoughts on the assignment before | move forward. Thank
you, have a great day.

Stephen Balliet
Principal — Kachina Elementary

From:
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Stephen Balliet <SBalliet@pusd11l.net>; Lindsey Griggs <LGriggs@pusd1l.net>
Subject: Questionable assignment

Good morning,

This assignment was given to the middle school students in social studies yesterday. | think it is VERY
inappropriate for a teacher to push a certain political agenda disguised as an assignment. Especially
with the times we are living in now where there is so much division and chaos around politics. The
questions are obviously leading and leading to get a certain answer. Questions like, “What happened
at the Capitol building? Or Do you believe it was an insurrection or protest and why?” would have
been more appropriate to allow students to discuss and get different perspectives. However, for the
teacher to only give their perspective and force students to answer those in a certain way, is not ok.
Not only that but if a parent sees this assignment and feels the same way | do, could potentially be a
big problem for the teacher, school, and district. | am not sure what else to do at this point, but | do
know that | must speak up for what is right and cannot allow this type of indoctrination to happen
right before my eyes. Please advise on how to proceed.



The answers on this assignment are [ from when she was helping a student to complete the
assignment. The assignment was given online,

Thank you,
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